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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Transcript continues in sequence from 

. )  

MR. EDENFIELD: Just to be Clear, may I ask 

, .  Boone whether this is from his first or second 

h s  t imony? 

MS. BOONE: This is from his original 

rst direct. 

) ask you some questions about this. Page - -  I need to 

-ite, and so I Firomise you'll be able to here me. 

I just need a blowup of this, and I'd like 

MR. RUlVlSEY: We've got to get it on the - -  

MS. BOONE: Oh, okay. Okay. I'll try. 

CHAIRMFlN DEASON: You want to sing a song while 

)u ' re up there? 

MS. BOONE: Well, I'm scared. I may break out in 

iraoke. Let me know if that happens. 

WILLIAM H. R. GREER 

mtinues his testimony under oath from Volume 10: 

CONTINUED CROSS EXAMINATION 

I MS. BOONE: 

Q Okay. I'd like to ask you some of the things 

JOUt Mr. Riolo',s time chart here as compared to what we 

iw on the videotape. Now, you would agree with me that 

lis page of Mr. Riolo's testimony sets forth underground 

ible load coil removal in a manhole; right? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A Y e s ,  I (30. 

Q 

A Yes, it is .  

Q Okay. Now, I ' d  l i k e  t o  take  you through the  

And t h a t ' s  what we saw i n  the  videotape; r i g h t ?  

teps one about by one, 

le. The f i r s t  one i s  the  t i m e  t o  t r a v e l  t o  the  

lnderground s p l i c e  locat ion.  Now, t h a t  w a s  not shown on 

'our video; right.? 

i f  you would agree t o  do t h a t  w i t h  

A NO, it w a s  no t .  

Q Okay. So I 'm j u s t  going t o  w r i t e  up here "tape 

:ime," and t h a t ' s  an N/A.  Now, t h e  next s t e p  i s  t o  set up 

.he work area protect ion and underground work s i te .  

rou would agree with m e  t h a t  some of t h a t  had been done a t  

:he beginning of the  tape and was being done as  the  tape 

started? 

Now, 

Would you agree with m e ?  

A Yes, I w i l l  agree.  

Q M r .  Riolo estimates it would take about f i v e  

i inutes to  do th,st  work; is t h a t  co r rec t ?  

A That i s  what he shows. 

Q And would you agree with me, subject t o  check, 

:hat your tape starts a t  8:16 and t h e  same work tasks  a r e  

:ompleted by 8:20 on your tape? Would you agree with 

.hat, subject t o  check? 

A Subject t o  check, yes.  

Q Okay. So you took a c t u a l l y  four minutes there ,  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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o Mr. Riolo had five minutes. Would you agree that you 

wo are very close in the amount of time, your tape and 

r. Riolo's estimate? 

A I do not understand how you came up with the 

our minutes. Would you go through that again, please. 

Q Certainly. The tape started at 8:16. 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. And these work times concluded at - -  

hese tasks associated with setting up work area 

irotection concluded at 8 : 20.  

A Subject: to check, okay. 

Q Okay. Thank you. Now, the next step is 3. 

low, that's pump and ventilate the manhole. Now, would 

'ou agree with me, subject to check, that that work was 

lone by your technicians on the tape? You don't have to 

:heck that, we just saw it, sorry. 

Would you agree with me, subject to check, that 

:hat work started at about 8 : 2 0 ?  

A Yes. 

Q And it concluded at 10 :03?  

A That sounds reasonable. 

Q Okay. So that's a total of 103 minutes. Okay. 

lould you agree with that, subject to check? 

A Yes, I would. 

Q That's quite different than what Mr. Riolo said, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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15 minutes; right? 

A Indeed. 

Q Okay. ]Now, the next step is called buffer 

cable, rerack cable, and set up splice; right? That's 

Step Number 4? 

A Yes. 

Q And that task was done on the tape; right? 

A The reracking was not necessary in this case. 

Q Okay. But, okay, these group of tasks, whatever 

would be associated with that, in this particular manhole 

was done on the tape? 

A Yes, it was. 

Q Would you agree with me, subject to check, that 

that work began about 10:03 on the tape and concluded at 

about 1O:lO for a total of seven minutes? 

A Yes, I will agree, subject to check. 

Q So if we compare this, you will see that 

Mr. Riolo in his testimony thought that - -  he estimated in 

his expert opinicsn it would take about five minutes to do 

that work; right? 

A Yes. 

Q But y0u.r tape showed it took seven minutes. 

A Yes. 

Q Would you agree that those are pretty close? 

A Yes, I will agree. 

FLOI;.IDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q Okay. Now, on the tape between 8:lO and 8:57, 

he BellSouth technicians are plugging a leak in the 

anhole. Does that sound about right? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. So that's not a task that Mr. Riolo has 

n his chart; correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q And that's the task that took the technicians 

7 minutes to complete, subject to check? 

A No, it did not take that long. 

Q Okay. But you agreed with me it was between - -  

t started at 1O:lO and it concluded at 10:57? 

A Excuse me. I specifically watched that task, 

nd that task took about ten minutes for him to do that, 

o plug the hole. 

Q Okay. Well, we have the tape, so everyone can 

lake their determination themselves, but that's fine. We 

hink it took from 1O:lO to 10:57. But what times do you 

ave ? 

MR. EDENFIELD: Commissioner Deason, I object to 

Is. Boone's constant editorializing. If she has 

pestions, certainly she's entitled to ask them, but her 

estifying and m,aking editorial comments I think is 

nappropriate, and I would object to that and ask her to 

:top. 
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CHAIRMAN DEASON: Ms. Boone, you've been asked 

lot to editorialize. 

MS. BOONE: I will try, Commissioner. Thank 

rou . 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you. 

3Y MS. BOONE: 

Q What times do you have recorded for that task? 

A I do not have the times recorded for the each 

individual time and task listed here. 

Q Okay. I see in front of you a list of what 

looks to be times. 

A Yes, they are. They were the times in which 

things were going to be changing during that presentation. 

I do not have listed here what indeed the events were that 

sccurred with them. 

Q Okay. Thank you. Now, if you look next at 

Step 5, which is opening the splice case, would you agree 

vyith me, subject to check, that the tape shows this work 

sccurring between 10:57 and 11:04? So it's roughly four 

minutes long. 

A Yes, I do recall that those tasks started at 

10:57. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Did you stay 10:57 to 11:04? 

MS. BOONE: I'm sorry, 10:57 to 11:Ol. And 

that's a total of four minutes. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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IY M S .  BOONE: 

Q Now, if we look on this chart, you will note 

hat Mr. Riolo in his expert opinion estimated it would 

ake five minutes for that task; correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q So you would agree with me that he was pretty 

:lose? In fact, he gave you all a little bit more time 

ior that task? 

A Actually, he has been very close in all of 

:hese. As you look at these, you will see that his total 

: i m e  is close to what BellSouth has. So, yes, he has done 

a very good job here of  enumerating the steps and giving 

some times. 

Q Great. Step 6, identifying pairs to be 

ieloaded. Would you agree with me, subject to check, that 

:he BellSouth technicians on the tape began to do this at 

about 11:01? 

A No, that I do not recall. And I'm not sure what 

IOU would have called when they began to try to identify 

:he pairs on this tape. 

Q Well, as I recall from the tape, they had the 

:plice case open, the plastic was open, and we began - -  we 

:aid that at ll:Ol, we think they began to look through 

ind find the proper binder. 

A Okay. I will accept that as they beginning to 
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3ok for the first pair. 

Q Okay. Great. In this case, your technicians 

ere actually deloading all 25 pairs of a binder group; 

orrect? 

A Yes, that is our understanding. 

Q Okay. Would you agree with me that there's a 

lank on the tape between 11:04 and 11:36? 

A Yes, I will agree to that. 

Q And that was after the technicians had 

dentified the proper binder group; correct? 

A No. We do not have on the tape where he 

.ctually picked up and said, yes, I have the right binder 

iroup. 

hrough it, and then they cut from that point. They do 

lot actually show him, because had they shown him 

.dentifying the :right binder group, if they would have 

ihown him with a tone detector, the same one that he used 

.o pick out each little pair, he would have used it 

iithout the headset and been going through all of those 

froups in order to find the first one. 

What the tape shows is that he's beginning to dig 

So the tape itself did not capture the moment at 

rhich he identified the group that he had to have. 

Q So is it your testimony that the tape showed him 

utting tone on a variety of different binder groups? 

A No. It is my testimony that, to my recall, it 
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ioes not show him doing that. 

lumber, but in order to be sure, he would have had to have 

i tone put on there. 

He was digging for a 

Q And as Commissioner Jaber mentioned, the number 

ias around the binder group of 25 pairs, right, that was 

:he tag number? 

A And as my comment said, the plastic connectors 

3re definitely 25 pairs. I could not tell for sure 

hlhether or not the number was around a 25-pair or a 

100-pair group. 

Q Okay. Fair enough. So did you talk to the 

technicians about what they were doing in that time period 

nrhere there's a blank on the record? 

A No, I have not. 

Q Okay. Then how do you know that's what they 

nrere doing? 

A I do not. I'm just simply stating that we do 

not have on tape 'the time in which they actually 

identified the connector that they needed. 

Q Would you agree with me that - -  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Excuse me. Is what you're 

testifying in that regard that the tape doesn't reflect 

the technician searching for the appropriate group? 

THE WITNESS: It shows him beginning to search 

through there, but it doesn't show the final decision 
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Dint. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: But it's also your 

estimony that you don't know if that's what the absence 

n the tape was either. 

THE WITNESS: No, I do not know. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: When we talked earlier 

bout his instructions from the engineer, would that point 

im to a binder group? 

hrough all the binders to find the one - -  I'm sorry, put 

one on all the binders to figure out which one he needs 

Does he have to still search 

0 go to? 

THE WITNESS: It is my understanding that the 

utside plant engineer really doesn't necessarily have - -  

Le does not instruct through his work order a number, one 

)f those numbers to be identified. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. So he still has to 

)ut tone on all (of them? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. 

IY MS. BOONE: 

Q If we could just finish up with Step 6 here. 

'his is the part where he's identifying - -  would you agree 

rith me that started at about 11:ol and concluded at 

.1:04, they had identified the proper binder group? 

A Subject to check, in that time frame he did 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ind - -  he was sure that he was working with the right 

inder group. 

Q Okay. So that's three minutes that it took on 

he tape to conduct the tasks associated with Step 6; 

orrect? 

A 

Q Right. The work identifying the binder group 

Would you rephrase that question again? 

egan at 11:Ol arid concluded by 11:04, they had identified 

he proper binder- group to work on? 

A No, I have to disagree with that because what is 

hown on the tape is when he began searching through the 

5-pair connector to find the first pair. So to show 

hree minutes on this display here, I believe, does not do 

ustice to the time that it took him to search through and 

ind that initia.1 25 pairs. 

CHAIFWW DEASON: How many sets of 25-pair were 

n this cable? About 30 something, 32? 

THE WITNESS: Twenty-seven times four. 

CHAIWEIN DEASON: Twenty-seven times four. 

THE WI'I'NESS: A 2,700-pair cable, 4 bindery 

jroups . 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: So it's 27 times 4. That's 

.oa? 

MS. BOONE: There's a calculator right there. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAImN DEASON: So what that - -  but if - -  does 

le just randomly '30 through and just starts checking, 

jutting the - -  checking the tone on each one until he 

Einds one? 

THE WITNESS: These probes, as they get closer 

:o the pair that has the tone on it, will get louder and 

Louder, so he's just simply moving through and making sure 

ie hears a tone, and then he keeps searching until he 

says, yes, this one is the loudest one. And then he pulls 

it out to get that. 

so the time it took him to find the first pair 

is, in fact, from the time that he laid back that black 

clover and began pulling it out and finding it. So even 

though there's a blank in the tape at that point, it was 

nore than the three minutes that's shown here from where 

he actually had a connector in his hand and started going 

down the pairs. 

BY MS. BOONE: 

Q Okay. But do you know how long exactly it took 

him? 

A No, I 'do not. 

Q Okay. If an entire binder group is being 

deconditioned, being unloaded, as we saw here, you're 

saying it's still necessary to test each and every pair 

even once you identify that binder group? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A Yes, indeed, because this is a pulp cable. And, 

herefore, you would be betting on somebody else, you 

now, never making a mistake in this place and making 

nother mistake someplace else. We don't know who's been 

n and made a cut. So in order to be sure you are getting 

he 25 pairs that the engineer calls for, you want to test 

ach and every one of those 25  pairs. 

CH?J.IFU@~ DEASON: Each one of those will have a 

one ? 

THE WITNESS: They will test one pair at a time. 

,s a matter of fact, he does several things in this case. 

rot only does he pick up and make sure he's on the pair by 

he way of a tone, then he takes and he puts a connector 

o ground. We call it grounding the pair. And he asks 

he technician in the central office, do you see my 

\round? And he does that to both the tip and the ring so 

le can be sure that in fact the two leads he has are the 

.wo leads that ha needs to be an end-to-end circuit. 

There ,are things that are called splints 

redominately in pulp cable where a person could have 

)icked up the tip of one pair and the ring of another, and 

.hey go ahead and splice them. And at some point, 

:omebody else finds it, and they repair it wherever. So 

.hese things occur as you're in your plant. And, 

.herefore, it just says that to be sure you do the job 
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.ight, test each pair and be sure you have the tip and the 

-ing . 

IY MS. BOONE: 

Q Okay. If it weren't PIC cable, you would be 

-equired to put tone on every one of the 25 pairs in the 

Iinder group? 

A Yes. I am told that still you want to be sure 

rou're on the cable pair that you're supposed to be on. 

'here's just things that can happen in your outside plant, 

;o to do the job right, test each pair, and you will know 

ahat you have when you get through. 

Q Okay. You're BellSouth's task time expert on 

:ondit ioning ; correct? 

A No. 

Q You're not? 

A No, I am not. 

Q Can you give me an estimate based on your 

xperience of how long you think it would take? 

2ssentially you' re putting tone, ziz, ziz (verbal 

indicator), you're checking, it takes until you find 25; 

right? 

Because 

A Yes, I am checking them until I find the right 

25, but then that's going to depend upon the size of the 

clable. In this case, it's 2,700. Had this been a simple 

100-pair cable, 50-pair cable, he would have found it much 
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picker. 

Q Okay. Well, the tape shows it's taking about 

:hree minutes. You think it actually took longer? 

A Again, I object to the fact that the tape does 

lot show it, but if you wish to show three minutes at that 

Joint - -  
Q Okay, yeah. Let's just move along here. If you 

took at Step 7, now, this is going to be a particular 

interest to Chairman Deason and Jaber who asked earlier 

ibout discontinui.ty of service. Now, on this, Mr. Riolo 

;ays bridge 25-pair binder group for service continuity, 

if necessary, and he includes a task time of five. Do you 

mow what that's for? 

A Yes. What he's assuming is that he's going to 

30 through an operation and be able to connect onto the 

:op of that connector another connector which makes 

zontinuity with the existing pairs. 

Q h d  isn't this a way to ensure that there is 

lever a loss of continuity during the load coil removal 

qrocess? 

A Yes. In theory that works out well, but you 

notice that the guy never wanted to break apart these 

zonnectors. These are plastic. They have metal in them. 

The simple connection is actually nothing more than the 

-able pair being pushed down into this metal connector. 
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t is not a rigid connection. It can be fragile. So you 

lon't want to be messing around with these things. You 

rant to handle them deliberately to be sure. 

If you notice on the tape - -  I did not point it 

,ut, but the guy carefully - -  when he places it in a new 

sonnector, he trims it off. He wants to be sure that it's 

1 clean Connection. 

Q Okay. But Mr. Riolo has assumed time, five 

iinutes of time t.hat - -  for a task that was not conducted 

)n the tape; correct? 

A No, he has given a time for one type of task, 

ind a similar task was done on the tape. This whole 

)recess here has to be considered as a block event, not a 

step by step for a couple of reasons: One is that we're 

lealing with pulp cable and, second, that he makes no 

illowance for be.ing sure that those 25 pairs are there. 

So the tasks on the tape that correlate to this 

ire the fact that he went through and identified each 

)air, and then hte made a connection one at a time to be 

sure that he got it. So the total tasks should include 

.he three steps, at least three steps. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: So the task on the tape 

:hat correlates to Number 7, just to try to move this 

ilong, how long would you say that took? 

THE WITNESS: On the tape, it was done on a 
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air-by-pair bask. Seven, 8, and 9, 10 are the tasks 

ere that were ne'cessary for the men there to identify 

ach pair, remove it and move to a next connector. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Well, excuse me. NOW, I 

hought that in response to a question, you indicated that 

tep 7 was not done, because you indicated that there's 

.esidential service, and it's a risk that you take that 

'outre going to b'e interrupting a telephone call. 

THE WITNESS: What I'm saying is 7, 8, and 9 on 

.is - -  now, he's doing 7 fo r  the intention of not 

nterrupting it, but that's part of the splicing. In 

ther words, he uses 7 in a way to begin - -  no, he doesn ' t 

'ither. He does not. So, true, in this case, 7 is not 

!one in any way at all. 

IY MS. BOONE: 

Q Okay. Moving along. Steps 8 and 9, you will 

,ee that in Mr. Itiolo's chart that's actually severing the 

ionnection from the main cable and then rejoining and 

iplicing it. Would you agree with me, subject to check, 

.hat those tasks began about 11:48 when the crew started 

,emoving the connections and snipping these parts to the 

.oop, and then finished rejoining the parts at apparently 

.2 even, noon? ;So together 8 and 9 took about.12 minutes? 

A Subjec,t to check, the tape did not show them 

lctually moving all 25 pairs over. 
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Q And would you agree with me also that since you 

idn't do Number 7, removing the bridging would not be a 

ecessary step in what we saw in the tape? 

A Yes, I would agree with that. 

Q Okay. Now, would you agree with me that Steps 

1, 12, 13, 14, and 15 all have to do with Mr. Riolo's 

dea that you should actually be unloading 50 at a time? 

'his is the time for identifying the second pair. Would 

'ou agree with that? 

A Yes, that time is for doing another 25 pair. 

Q Okay. And those steps were not included and 

(ere not done on the tape? 

A Yes, that is correct. 

Q All right. Now, on Step 16, cleaning, 

.esealing, and c:tosing the splice case. Would you agree 

lith me that the work for that started at about 12 noon 

.nd concluded about 11 minutes later at 12:11, subject to 

!heck? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay And I'm going to write that up here. If 

,ou'11 note as w e l l ,  Mr. Riolo in his expert opinion had 

:aid it was going to take about ten minutes; right? 

A Yes. 

Q So he's pretty close on the mark there? 

A Yes, he is. 
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Q Okay. IWumber 17 is rack cables, pressure test 

sables in manhole. Now, that occurs after you close the 

iplice case and you're reracking and pressurizing the 

!able; is that correct? 

A Yes, that's correct. 

Q Would you agree, subject to check, that that 

;tarted at about 12:ll on the tape and went to 12:20 for 

ipproximately nine minutes of crew time? 

A Subject to check. 

Q And that compares to Mr. Riolo's estimate of ten 

iinut es ? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. And the last one here, closing down the 

ianhole, stowing away the tools, breaking down the work 

%rea. Would you agree with me that that began on the tape 

it about 12:23 and ran until the end of the tape at 

L2:42 for a total. of 19 minutes? 

A That was the total on the tape. It did not show 

:he final, but, subject to check, that is very close. 

Q Okay. And Mr. Riolo had said that was going to 

:ake ten minutes; right? 

A Yes. 

Q But yoii actually closed two manholes on the 

:ape; right? 

A That c(mnot be considered closing two manholes 
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.s far as this t h e  is concerned. Yes, there were two 

Ipenings to these manholes, but the few minutes extra that 

.t actually takes to put that other lid back on I would 

tot classify as closing a second manhole. So, therefore, 

: would not divide that by two. 

Q Fair en.ough. Would you agree with me that most 

ianholes are only going to have one opening? 

A I do not have that knowledge. 

Q A simp1.e 51 percent? 

A I don't have that knowledge at all. 

Q Okay. We're almost done here with this chart. 

:Id just like to run through a couple of things from here. 

'here are a number of tasks that were both on the tape and 

)n Mr. Riolo's chart, and those are tasks 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 

I, 9, and 16 to :La. So would you agree with me that those 

ire both, subject to check, on the tape and on Mr. Riolo's 

:hart? 

A Would you rephrase that question, please. 

Q Sure. I've written down here the times from the 

:ape, and these ,are the times from Mr. Riolo's testimony. 

Jould you agree .with me that both the tape and the 

:estimony have times for Steps 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, and 

- 6 ,  17, and 18? 

A No, I disagree. I still have to refrain from 

saying that Item 6 that the tape shows the full time that 
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hat was necessary. 

Q Okay. We already went over that. And for 

urposes of this discussion - -  

A Yes, we have. 

Q - -  that‘s what‘s on the tape, three minutes; 

orrect? 

A Yes, for this discussion. 

Q Okay. Now, let‘s just write “similar 

.ctivities.” Mr. Riolo - -  would you accept, subject to 

:heck, that the total amount of all those times is 

‘3 minutes? Would you accept that, subject to check? I 

lave a calculator if you’d like - -  

A Yes, subject to check, I will accept that. 

Q Okay. And the tape time also, subject to check, 

7as 172 minutes. Does that sound about right for those 

ictivities? 

A May I ask that you mark them again in the left 

:alum so we can be sure of which ones each time? 

Q This one over here? Sure. So we’re talking 4 

)ius 103, plus 7, plus 4, plus 3, plus 12, plus 11, plus 

2 ,  plus 19 for a total of 172. 

A Subject to check, I accept that, yes. 

Q Okay. Now, if you pull out the time for 

$umber 3 ,  right here, pumping and ventilating the manhole, 

:hat’s going to make some pretty dramatic changes, 
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rouldn't you agree? 

A Yes, I have to agree that that is a huge factor 

,f time. But then again, this is Florida, and although I 

:annot tell you how often that water is in there, you have 

.o expect that pumping even the least bit of water takes 

.onger than 15 mi-nutes to be able to get out your pumps, 

)ut them down in there, power them up, get them out of the 

ray. 

Q Okay. We're going to talk about that a little 

lit more in just a second, but I just want to get these 

lumbers up here. So you would take 15 minutes off 

k. Riolo's time for a total of 58 minutes, correct, 

;ubject to check'? 

A Yes. 

Q And you'd take 103 minutes off the BellSouth 

:he, right, for a total of 69 minutes? 

A Yes. 

Q So, now, there are only 11 minutes' difference 

letween what the BellSouth folks did on the same tasks as 

rhat Mr. Riolo came up with. 

A With these exceptions, yes. 

Q And you'd agree with me that if we had included 

4r. Riolo's time identified in Steps 11, 12, 13, 14, and 

L5 for doing additional binder groups, Mr. Riolo would 

lave had more time than the BellSouth tape? 
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A Yes, it would have taken him more time. 

Q So this is pretty accurate, his times? You've 

lready agreed; right? 

A I do not understand what you mean by pretty 

ccurate. 

Q Well, 1: believe you testified somewhere here in 

he middle that Mr. Riolo did a pretty accurate job of 

stimating task times. 

A I said he did an excellent job of listing out 

he tasks, and his assumptions on times were reasonable, 

'es . 

Q Great. Now, I'd like to talk a little bit 

.bout - -  in particular, the manhole that we saw on the 

ape, if you would. Would that be called what is calle 

n the telephony parlance a four-head manhole? 

A My understanding is that there were four 

chambers to this one. 

Q Okay. And is that typical in BellSouth? 

A I do nt3t know. 

Q Did you do any studies, any research to 

letennine if it was in fact typical what you showed on the 

ape? 

A No, I did not. 

Q Would you agree with me that there's more work 

nvolved on a four-head manhole than there is on a smaller 
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me? 

A N ~ ,  I would not. AS a matter of fact, some 

Jeople call this the Cadillac of manholes. 

:hey had plenty of room to move around and do things to 

3et past each other. A much smaller manhole where that 

nay have had less water in it would have been more 

zonfining, would have been more - -  even more difficult to 

30 any of these tasks at all. So to say that that is a 

bad situation here doesn't fit the mold. 

You notice 

This is actually a pleasant environment. As a 

matter of fact, you notice that there weren't that many 

cables that were around each other. A much smaller 

manhole would have had the cables closer together, and the 

phrase that was used up here as far as racking and 

reracking would have come into play to be able to move the 

cases out to be ,able to get to the splice case and then to 

put them back in again. So the size of the manhole has 

advantages and disadvantages. 

Q Fair enough. You did state that was a large 

manhole; right? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q So they're not all going to be that large? 

A It depends. Now, this is a load manhole. This 

manhole was designed this big because this is 3 , 0 0 0  feet 

from the central office, and when they designed this 
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.nderground structure, they were anticipating what would 

Lappen at this location. 

Ironically, back in this time frame, T1 was 

:oming out at the. same time. 

iacilities, of course, during the '70s using cable, and at 

:he same point, because of these large manholes that were 

Leveloped for load points, the technology was designed 

:hat a T1 repeater case would also be at this same point. 

TI was the interoffice 

So these manholes at 3,000 feet from the central 

)ffice from predominately a downtown central office that 

iould have a lot of trunking facilities and a lot of these 

listribution cables would have been built as large 

aanholes . 

Q Was there a T1 box in that manhole? 

A No. I11 this particular section, I did not see 

my T1 repeater (cases. As a matter of fact, most of the 

?1 has been take:n out of our interoffice facilities. 

Phere was one point in the tape that you wouldn't have 

:nom to be looking for, but there were three plastic 

Iipes. They were only about - -  each one was only about an 

ach and a half, 2 inches in diameter together. That 

rould have been the fiberoptics interoffice ducts. 

So the trunking route that was along this 

iistribution route - -  I mean, along these underground 

facilities has probably been changed out to fiberoptics. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1770 

Q Would you agree with me that that on the tape 

as a larger than average splice case? 

A No, I cannot agree or disagree with you. 

Q You just don't know how big splice cases are at 

ll? 

A No. It's that, again, it depends on where you 

re in our outside plant. Now, for a metropolitan Office 

hat is that far from the central office, a 2,700-pair 

,able might be reasonable - -  

Q Okay. 

A - -  but it would depend. 

Q It might be reasonable. Excuse me, sorry. Did 

rou finish your statement? I'm sorry. 

A Yes, I have. 

Q SO I'm sorry, I didn't get the answer. Is that 

in average-sized splice case in the BellSouth outside 

)lant in Florida? 

A I do not have that knowledge. 

Q What size splice case would be used 9,000 feet 

lrom the central office? 

A That would have to depend, but again, I do not 

lave that knowledge. 

Q Would you agree with me it's more likely to be 

mal ler? 

A Again, I do not have that knowledge. 
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Q How about 15,000 feet from the central office, 

[hat size splice case would be used there? 

A I do not have any knowledge of what's typical of 

rhat splice cases are. 

Q All right. If we talk about the comparison 

)etween the work steps that Mr. Riolo's outlined in his 

.estimony and what we saw on the tape, would you agree 

rith me that the real differences came in two places: One 

ras the time for pumping and ventilating, and the second 

ias the time for plugging the leak? 

A No. Again, I have to say that we do not have an 

iccurate record with this tape, the amount of time that it 

:ook to find those pairs. Yes, I understand that there is 

tbout a 15-minute gap there, and what portion of it was 

ised in finding the pairs, we have no record. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Do you know why that part 

?as not videotapad? 

THE WI'TNESS: No, I have no idea. 

3Y MS. BOONE: 

Q Okay. Let's talk about that leak for just a 

:econd, if you will. Would you agree with me that at 

ibout 1O:lO until about 10:57, technicians were doing 

Jork, plugging that leak that was coming in off the side? 

A Would you restate the times again, please. 

Q Sure. 1O:lO to 10:57. 
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A Again, no. As I stated earlier, I cannot accept 

that time because I did look and watch that to see how 

nuch time was spent plugging that leak, and it was, as I 

remember it, about ten minutes. 

MS. BOONE: I wonder, Mr. Edenfield, if I could 

ask the witness to review that portion of the tape and 

report back to us as a data request after lunch? The time 

that he believes it took exactly to plug the leak. 

MR. EDENFIELD: Let me reiterate, when I moved 

this into evidence, that BellSouth at no time has 

indicated that this is to be used as a time and motion 

study. In fact, I specifically said it was not being 

entered into evidence as a time and motion study but only 

to demonstrate the task. 

So to the extent - -  first of all, you know, the 

request is not appropriate because we're not introducing 

this for that purpose. Second of all, I'm not sure that I 

understand what counsel is exactly directing me to do 

here, not that she has that authority or - -  

CHAIRMAN DEASON: She wants the witness to 

review the amount of time - -  she claims it's 47 minutes; 

he claims it's more like 10 minutes to plug the leak. I 

don't think it's an unreasonable request. 

MR. EDENFIELD: That's fine. I'll do that. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. 
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MS. BOOIXE : Thank you. 

Y MS. BOONE: 

Q I'd like to talk about repairing the leak in 

eneral. Would you agree that fixing the leak has nothing 

o do with removing the load coil? 

A No, I do not agree. 

Q Would you agree that the leak wasn't caused by 

he request to remove the load coil from the ALEC? 

A No, I do not agree. The task calls for entering 

manhole and being able to perform an operation there. 

ad this been at .the request of a CLEC to unload a pair, 

his is what is necessary to do it. You have to dam the 

,ater before you can proceed with the operation at hand. 

That's :just like time that is here shown on 

,r. Riolo's thing of racking the cable. 

.appened to be underneath another splice and we had to 

ift one out of t:he way, that's time that it takes to get 

o it. So these (operations are necessary in order to 

.nload the pairs. So I cannot agree that it had nothing 

o do with it. 

If the splice had 

C H A I W  DEASON: Let me ask you this. How much 

.ime, and you m a y  not be familiar with the cost study, but 

IOW much time in determining the cost is allocated to 

)lugging leaks? 

THE WITNESS: To my knowledge, there is no time, 
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ut I do not have that detailed knowledge of what's in the 

ost study. 

CHAIFWAN DEASON: Okay. 

#Y MS. BOONE: 

Q Would you agree with me that there is time 

ncluded for all of the tasks that you say are necessary 

.o condition a load coil - -  condition a loop? Excuse me. 

A 

Q Well, :C think Chairman Deason just asked you if 

Will you rephrase the question? 

.here was a specific time for plugging the leak, and you 

;aid you didn't think there was; is that correct? 

A To my lcnowledge, there is not. That's what I 

;aid. 

Q But it's BellSouth's position that this work -3 

.ncluded in the work that needs to be done to condition a 

.oop; is that correct? 

A No. It's BellSouth's position that there are 

:hings out there that are just a natural environment of 

:elephony, and when you take all those into consideration, 

:hese are the tasks and the times that are necessary. 

Q All right. My question was really getting at 

ihat caused the leak, not - -  the order from the ALEC did 

lot cause the leak. We can agree to that? 

A Yes, we can agree to that. 

Q Okay. Now, would you agree that having a leaky 
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uct is bad for plant maintenance? 

A Yes, by virtue of the fact that they saw that as 

ne of the first tasks that needed to be done, you repair 

our duct leaks. Yes. 

Q Okay. And if somebody was down there doing 

,omething on a TIL line, if there were a T1 box down there, 

hey do the same work; right? 

A Yes. Had they been down there and they had to 

mmp the manhole because there was water pouring in, they 

rould have done the same task. This task was generated by 

.he fact that they needed to be in the manhole. 

Q Does BallSouth have a habit of keeping its 

ianholes full of water? 

A NO. BellSouth let's nature take its natural 

:ourse . 
Q Okay. SO there's no routine maintenance 

.nvolved in making sure that these cables stay dry? 

A Yes, there is. As a matter of fact, there is a 

ihole section of - -  in BellSouth that's responsible for 

:hose air pipes and that air pressure. And the 

:onstruction guys will tell you, if they let the air 

nzessure drop on that manifold, it rings an alarm. They 

rill have some people out there at that manhole very, very 

pickly. So there's a very conscious effort to keep its 

:ables dry. That's why this leak in the duct had not 
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3used any damage to our outside plant. 

lconvenience to being able to get into the manhole and do 

ne work. 

tself. 

ther task. 

It was an 

So this is not a maintenance on the cable 

This is a task that needed to be done to do the 

Q Okay. But while BellSouth is down there, you're 

oing to fix the leak; right? 

A 

Q Okay. Yeah, you said that earlier. It was 

ecessary to fix the leak in order to open the splice 

ase. Is that yisur testimony? 

Yes. tt's necessary to fix it to do the job. 

A Yes. You don't want to be standing there with 

he water slowinig coming back up to your knees as you're 

rying to unload these pairs. 

Q Okay. Well, you could keep the pump in there 

nd keep pumping it out, though; right? 

A I do not know if that's an option or not. 

Q Okay. But would you agree it's possible? 

A I do not know if that's an option. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Greer, let me ask the 

pestion this way. This leak had to be fixed, period; 

:orrect? 

THE WITNESS: Until the - -  I do not know whether 

)r not construction would have - -  there is no way of 

mowing that there is a leak until you enter a manhole. 
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ihen you're entering a manhole, you're entering it to do a 

:ask. 

:ask like this. You enter it to touch your plant. 

And the task - -  you don't enter it to do a routine 

COMMISSIONER JABER: But it is inefficient to 

ater a manhole, discover a leak, and not fix the leak 

right away. You would agree with that; correct? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. I mean, the manhole leak had 

zo fixed while they're down - -  to be down there, yes. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. Fixing that 

Leak or anything else that you discover when you're there 

in a manhole on 'the task of - -  based on an ALEC order, it 

is not your testimony or your position today that those 

inexpected tasks should be paid for by the ALEC or 

recovered through the service you're performing for the 

&EC, is it? 

THE WI'ITJESS: No, it is not. A s  a matter of 

€act, one of the tasks he performed was repairing a ground 

strap. And, no, you cannot say that that was a task that 

should be charged to the time required to unload the 

?airs. 

BY MS. BOONE: 

Q So whatever time we agree on was used for 

?lugging the leak would be deleted from your total four 

m d  a half hours that you show on this tape for the task, 

and it would not be charged to Covad for the load coil 
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removal? 

A NO. I have shown a difference in that one task 

?ere was necessary to be in the manhole. 

uas a failure of the plant itself. So there's a 

Jifference in faitlure of the plant and failure of the 

structure there. 

The other task 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Greer, if you thought 

you were showing me the difference, I didn't get it. If 

you are entering a manhole and you discover a leak while 

you're there, that's a leak in the manhole, and you're 

going to fix it while you're there; correct? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, correct. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: All right. That cost does 

not get recovered - -  it is not your testimony that that 

cost should get recovered from the ALEC; correct? 

THE WITNESS: No. What I'm saying is that the 

difference here is that if you had entered that manhole on 

a totally dry day and you did not h o w  there was a leak, 

then that task would not have been done and may not have 

been detectible at all, but the task this time was needed 

to be there. 

Now, there is this other assumption that has to 

be made as to whether or not did damming that whole - -  

clamming that leak keep you from having to pump the manhole 

the next time, that I cannot address. I do not know. 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: So should ALECs receive 

redit for your killing two birds with one stone? YOU 

ompleted the task of the ALEC, and you got to fix the 

eak that was discovered in the manhole. 

.nderstand your testimony. 

I guess I don't 

THE WITNESS: My testimony is that we've looked 

it the cost of going into manholes and unloading it, and 

.t includes a variety of things, and though this occurs in 

:his tape, something else could occur in another that has 

:o do with just the actual work activities that are 

iecessary to unload the pairs. 

3Y MS. BOONE: 

Q Would 'you agree with me, there are two ma n ways 

:o get water in ,a manhole, surface water through the 

,pening of the manhole and then ground water through an 

)pening around the cables? 

A Yes, that is two ways. Yes. 

Q And surface water - -  now, there's this thing 

:alled a pan right at the top of the manhole opening; 

right? 

A Yes, there is a pan. 

Q I think we saw him putting it back on it. It 

just catches the rain water; right? 

A It deflects major flows is my understanding. 

Q And the other way would be ground water seeping 
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1 and around the cables; right? 

A Yes, ground water and water that just leaks to 

le side of the walls of the manhole. 

Q And the tape showed that all the other conduit 

reas around those cables were plugged up; right? 

A Yes, they were not leaking. 

Q 

ight? 

And that's standard procedure for BellSouth; 

A Yes, they do plug those ducts. 

Q Because that avoids leaks; right? 

A Yes, it does. 

Q Would you agree with me that the technician on 

he tape even commented that there was something wrong 

ith the job that had been done before because it wasn't 

roperly plugged? 

A No, I do not recall that. 

Q Okay. Now, I'd like to talk a little bit about 

he time your crew spent pumping and ventilating the 

ianhole. Would you agree with me, there's a big time 

lifference between what the tape shows and what 

Ir. Riolo's chart estimates it will take to pump and 

rentilate? 

A Yes, I agree. 

Q In fact, the difference is 88 minutes or about 

in hour and a half? 
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A Yes, I agree, subject to check, of these times. 

2 s .  

Q First, does every manhole in Florida require 

umping? 

A I do not have that knowledge. 

Q Even if we assume that every pumping job took 

he amount of time that we showed, would you agree with me 

hat not every single manhole would require pumping? 

A I do not have any knowledge on the number - -  

Q But, I mean, logically, you could agree with me 

hat not every single one? 

A I do not know as to how many do and don't. 

Q Now, you understand that Mr. Riolo's chart shows 

.n average of 15 minutes, and that's for all manholes; 

.ight? 

A Yes, I assume he's doing an average for all 

ianholes. 

Q So he's saying in some of them I know there 

ion't be pumping, but I'm still going to give you the 

-5-minute credit, and others there may be more pumping, 

ind they give you credit there; right? That's what an 

iverage does. 

A Yes, that's what an average does. 

Q Now, the time on the tape was obviously specific 

:o the job that required pumping; right? 
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A Yes, a large portion of the time was - -  

Q And I think you mentioned that there was a lot 

E water in that manhole; right? 

A Yes, that manhole was full. 

Q And because of - -  the manhole was particularly 

arge; right? 

A That would correlate, yes. 

Q And so it was a big pumping job? 

A Yes, it was. 

Q Not an average pumping job? 

A I do not know what average means. 

Q So the real issue here on these times that we've 

een between the tape and Mr. Riolo's testimony is whether 

outine maintenance activities, like plugging a leak, 

hould be included in the cost of conditioning a loop for 

n ALEC? Would you agree with me that's one of the things 

re've isolated here? 

A No. That would be based upon the assumption 

.hat this manhole did get full because of that one leak. 

Q Okay. And I think we've talked about the other 

ray could have been is through ground - -  through water 

:oming in off the street; right? 

A That was another way we mentioned, yes. 

Q And there was a cap in there to prevent that 

Irom happening? 
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A There was a lid on one manhole that Was to 

ivert major flow, yes. 

Q Okay. But would you say there's about 

ight feet of water in there? 

A I do not know how deep the manhole was, nor how 

uch water was up to the rim. 

ideo, I could not. 

I could not tell from the 

Q Okay. And would you agree with me that one of 

he issues is whether the cost of conditioning a loop in 

very undergrounirt situation must account for 88 minutes of 

umping and ventilating like we saw here today? 

A 

Q 

Would you rephrase that question again? 

Do you believe that when this Commission sets 

he price for conditioning, it should conclude 88 minutes 

or pumping and ventilating for all manholes? 

A No. Again, BellSouth has not said that this was 

typical situation. BellSouth is not even establishing 

his that - -  it could be averaged - -  yes, it could be 

weraged in but would just presenting this as tasks that 

iappened. And if you consider this time that did take 

)lace to what is in BellSouth's cost study, then you will 

:ee that BellSouth by no means has put into it's cost 

:tudy this exaggerated amount of time. 

MS. BCONE: Chairman, I only have about five 

iinutes more on this line of cross, I just wanted to le 
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>u know. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON : Okay. 

C MS. BOONE: 

Q Okay. I'd like to talk about the difference 

stween PIC cable and pulp cable. Now, you'd agree with 

ulp cable is what you talked about. 

t has, like, some sort of wood product on the outside of 

he copper pairs'? 

It's a wood base. 

A Yes, a pulp cable is insulated with a wood-based 

nsulation. 

Q And PIC cable - -  that's PIC, sorry - -  it has 

olor-coded plastic covering; right? 

A Yes, it is plastic covered. 

Q Do you remember - -  do you have your deposition 

p there, by any chance? 

A No, I do not. 

Q Okay. Let's get you a copy real quick. I'd 

ike you to turn to Page 126 of your deposition, and I 

ust want to get you to refresh your recollection about 

rhen Ms. Keating was asking you about some of Mr. Riolo's 

tssumptions. Okay? 

A Yes. 

Q She asked you which of Mr. Riolo's assumptions 

'ou disagreed with; right? 

A Yes. Excuse me, may I ask the page again? 
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Q Pardon me? 

A 

Q Oh, sure. I'm sorry. 126. 

A I'm there, yes. 

Q ~ l l  right. Now, she asked you which of 

May I a s k  what page it was again? 

[r. Riolo's assumptions you disagreed with; right? 

A Let me read her question, if I may. 

Q Sure. I think it's at the very top of 126. 

A Yes. 

Q And do you see your response about pulp cable? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Can you explain what your concern is about 

Ir. Riolo's assumption and pulp cable? You don't have to 

-ead it. I just was refreshing your - -  

A Well, my point was that a pulp cable is not as 

!asy to identify the pairs, the same issue I've brought 

>ut now, that th'ere is this missing time, but it was one 

)f the points that it takes time to locate each and every 

)air. Mr. Riolo does not allow for that process. He is 

laking the assumption that you can simply based upon the 

:olor-coded identify the pair and know that you are there. 

Q So this tape showed working with pulp cable; 

:orrect? 

A 

Q 

Yes, it did. 

And would you agree with me that you would 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1786 

xpect the times for working with PIC cable to be less? 

A NO, not necessarily. 

Q Okay. I think - -  I thought you just explained 

Can you tell hat it was harder to identify pulp cable. 

le why you don't think it's going to be easier to do it 

tnd quicker on PICC? 

A As I stated earlier, you still have to identify 

he pairs to go through it. Now, PIC is less fragile, and 

'ou can handle it easier, but you haven't - -  and 

dentifying it does have color-coded, but you still have 

o spend the time to go through pair by pair, so depending 

ipon how much leiss, whatever less means. 

Q The videotape shows unloading 25 pairs; correct? 

A Yes, that is our understanding. This was a job 

.o unload 25 pairs. 

Q How much additional time would it take to do 

) O  pairs in the exact same splice that we just saw? 

A It would have been the same amount of time that 

re're discussing about how far long it would have taken 

iim to find the other count and go about performing the 

iame operation. 

Q Okay. And you realize that Mr. Riolo's chart 

Ioes include times for a second binder group. Mr. Riolo 

-ight here at 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, all of those times, 10, 

.5, 20 minutes he includes for the second binder group; 
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ight? 

A Yes, he includes time for a second binder group. 

Q Now, let's look at the list here. Would you 

gree that most of the tasks listed here are not affected 

(t all by the number of pairs that you unload? 

A Yes, I agree. That is true. 

Q Okay. Things like travel time, setting up, 

)umping has noth:tng to do with it? 

A Yes, that is true. 

Q Even all the way up here to opening the splice 

:ase really doesll't matter how many you're doing? 

A Yes, that's true. 

Q And then when you go to closing it, resealing 

-t, you're puttiing the cables back, you're closing down 

:he manhole, again, totally unaffected by doing 10, 25, or 

i o ?  

A I agre'e, yes. 

MS. BOONE: That's all I have on the videotape. 

: have some other questions on other matters. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: We're going to recess for 

.unch at this time. We will reconvene at 2:OO. 

MR. EDENFIELD: Commissioner Deason, could I get 

Is .  Boone to repeat one more time the question? Plus I'm 

yoing to need the Commission's video person to operate the 

:ape so that we can review it. I'm not sure if that 
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erson is - -  

CHAIWN DEAsON: I don't know how much she will 

harge you, but that's between you and her. 

MR. EDE:NFIELD: I'm racking up quite a tab. 

CHAIRMFW DEASON: What is the question again? 

MS. BOONE: The times on the tape that Mr. Greer 

lelieves were spent plugging the leak, 

inish time. 

start time and 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. 

MS. BOONE: Thank you, Mr. Edenfield. Thank 

,ou, Mr. Greer. 

MR. EDENFIELD: Thank you. 

(Lunch recess was taken at 1:OO p.m.) 

CHAIREJL4N DEASON: Call the hearing back to 

xder . 

MR. EDENFIELD: Commissioner Deason, during the 

xeak, we actually did take a look at the video, and I 

.hink if Ms. Boone would like to pursue that question, we 

Lave an answer for her. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Very good. Ms. Boone. 

MS. BOONE: Yes. 

5Y MS. BOONE: 

Q Could you please tell me the times for 

:he leak. 

A Yes. We still contend that there was 
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:en minutes, maybe another minute or SO. 

Q And from what times to what times? 

A From approximately 10:32 to 10:42. 

Q Thank you. Fair enough. 

MS. BOONE: May I continue, Chairman? 

CHAIRWIN DEASON: Yes, you may. 

3Y MS. BOONE: 

Q Mr. Greer, I'd like to talk to you a little bit 

about BellSouth's contention that load coil removal should 

be costed removing ten load coils at a time. Do you 

believe that when the opportunity exists, BellSouth should 

unload as many load coils as possible? 

A Yes. In order to be efficient, BellSouth did 

not deny that unloading this whole operation this morning 

that it's most efficient to unload a whole complement if 

it's available. As the questions were pointed out earlier 

this morning, were there working circuits in it, those are 

things to be taken into consideration. 

What are those circuits? As I pointed out, we 

dould hope that the engineer recognized that these were 

POTS circuits and that he could handle them in a different 

nanner than if there were circuits in there that were 

critical. The engineer has that capability. He can look 

into LFACS, and he can see circuit IDS that are across his 

count. So he knows whether or not he is potentially 
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lrdering to have these cable pairs touch that are carrying 

mritical circuits. 

So that may.be a consideration that he takes in 

o determine if he wants to unload the whole count, to 

.ouch it at all. Because some of these circuits, design 

:ircuits we call them, that have actually had equipment 

)ut on them and adjusted for these very load coils, for 

bxample, an analog data circuit that might be used for the 

.ottery or might serve an ATM machine, some of those 

:ircuits have specifically had the load coils taken into 

tccount for the design of them. So before he can just 

remove the load coils, he has to make contact with the 

:ircuit provisioning group to have these circuits 

redesigned. 

A projact group might handle them. They would 

JO to the BRC. 'The BRC would contact the customer, the 

2nd user, and get a release of the circuit and move them 

)ut. So there are many things to be taken into 

:onsideration before you simply say, unload all the pairs. 

But BellSouth agrees that efficiency dictates 

:hat you do what is right for the particular situation. 

ind it is the outside plant engineer who works up the 

xder and knows the most about what should be done in that 

;ituation. 

Q Excluding special design circuits, some of which 
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ou've just named., would you agree with me that you can 

emove all load coils from all copper loops below 

8,000 feet without any damage to the voice service at 

.11? 

A No, I Clo not agree. In fact, one of the very 

'easons that we started loading all these loops back in 

.he late - -  the " 7 0 s  and so forth, a predominate service 

.hat we were offering were CENTREX lines. 

.ines is a replacement - -  is our version of having a PBX 

.n the central off ice. 

And CENTREX 

So you might have an office that - -  or people 

iho would be calling one another, and so if you had people 

:hat were both om the same identical loop calling each 

)ther all the time, their calling pattern would dictate 

:his same repetktive this much loss to this much loss type 

.oop. And they 'could be dissatisfied with it. 

The nature of good voice grade service through 

:he whole network is based on a probability of how many 

:imes you call somebody and what that end-to-end 

:onnection is like. I can have a loop to my house that 

lay not be the best. It may have quite a bit of loss 

:ompared to the norm, that some people say, and because I 

mly make a certain pattern of calls, then I don't notice 

.t. I'm always calling a business. But if I'm always 

:ailing my neighbor who has the same type of loop, then I 
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ierceive that I have a worse grade of service. 

So calling patterns in a CENTREX line was one of 

:hose very reasons that we loaded all of these loops. 

ZENTREX were, at first, intended to only go out to a 

2ertain - -  we offered them in the tariff based upon how 

Ear you are away from the central office. 

3et more of them, we said, okay, we need to decrease the 

loss in them and include those a little bit farther away 

Erom the CO. So we could get more CENTREX customers by 

loading them. 

And in order to 

Also, PBX trunks, first off, understand that a 

POTS telephone is; a dynamic device. It was a genius 

creation by Bell labs that with the POTS telephone it 

nrould compensate so that somebody - -  let's say you are at 

your office, you're in downtown, you have a short loop, 

all day long you're on the phone, and you only experience 

a short loop type of grade of service. If the phone 

wasn't dynamic, when you went home and you were on one of 

these long loops, you would have the perception that I got 

3ood service at the office, lousy at home. 

Well, the forefathers in their infinite wisdom 

said, you know, we need to reduce this disparity. We need 

to minimize it. 

these types of loops, and so the people would generally 

have a single perception of the type of grade of service 

So the phone was designed to average out 
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hat was given. That's a requirement for a POTS phone. 

But on the other hand, PBX trunks, they are 

lot - -  PBX is not required to be a dynamic device. So 

rhen you have people on stations behind a PBX, you need to 

iinimize the loss from the PBX to the central office. S o  

hose type of trunks for years and years we have said need 

o be a certain amount of loss. The number for years have 

Ieen 40. 

md- t o - end connec! t ion. 

That allowed everybody to have a good type of 

Now, what's happening in the industry today that 

.s interesting is that more and more key systems are 

)ecoming common. They may not be actually PBXs. They may 

lot even order up PBX trunks. They are using lFBs for it. 

Lnd if a telephone set was on it, then there would be one 

Ierception of service, but because these key systems are 

lot required by (any standard to compensate for the loss, 

:hen you have people today who will perceive more loss in 

Lt. 

So in Drder to answer the question, transmission 

.s a wonderful study. I love it. And although our 

iorefathers when they said, unload everything, they were 

lasing it upon POTS service. They did not necessarily say 

:hat it would be excellent voice grade services for all 

.ypes of connections. 

Q Okay. I thought I had asked you to exclude 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

12 

1 3  

1 4  

15  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 

1794 

pecial design services, but that's fine because I wanted 

o get into these things that you talked about. Now, the 

'ENTREX line - -  well, let's talk first about PBX trunks. 

our testimony is that you can't unload PBX trunks that 

re designed with load coils; is that correct? 

A No, I'm not saying that you can't unload them. 

am saying that there are situations where the load coils 

Lave enhanced the voice grade quality of that service. 

rid, therefore, that's a consideration to be taken into 

lccount before YOU just arbitrarily say, I can unload 

.hem. 

Q Okay. So sometimes you can; sometimes you 

:an't. Would you agree with that? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. And digital PBX trunks are not 

rovisioned with load coils. Would you agree with that 

ita temen t ? 

A Yes, I agree. In fact, a digital PBX trunk is 

sing a T1 line to have connectivity from my central 

Iffice, and that T1 line may be provisioned over many 

:ypes of facilities. It could be over a T1 that 

)rovisioned with HDSL or a conventional T1, and that would 

lave to be provisioned over a nonloaded loop. And then, 

igain, these T1 lines may be over a fiberoptic mux of some 

sort. 
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Q Okay. But you don't put load coils on PBX 

igital loops; right? 

A No, you do not. 

Q Okay. And so we're just talking about PBX 

nalog loops here. Now, what percentage of BellSouth's 

oops in Florida are analog PBX loops? 

A I do not have any knowledge of that. 

Q You also said that you need to sometimes load 

oops for CENTREE: lines; is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And not: all CENTREX lines, just analog CENTREX 

.ines; correct? 

A Yes, that ' s true, analog CENTREX lines. 

Q And not all of the analog CENTREX lines, just 

:ertain ones that you have designed in the load coil on; 

:orrect? 

A No. Now, we did not design in the load coil 

:pecifically for CENTREX lines. We loaded much of our 

:able in anticipation of it, and then when CENTREX service 

.s offered, they end up on loaded pairs. So just to clear 

~p that, it isn't an intention that you go load pairs to 

rovide a CENTREX line. It's that you've loaded pairs in 

.he design of your outside plant in anticipation of 

:ENTREE: lines being ordered and that they can be 

rovisioned over those. 
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Q Okay. And what percentage of analog CENTREX 

Lines are there in Florida? 

A I do not have that information. 

Q You also mentioned that certain circuits like 

Lottery circuits and ATM machines might need load coils on 

:hem; is that correct? 

A Yes. There is still a tendancy by some to 

Delieve in analog data circuits. 

m d  more, but analog data circuits by some people's 

interpretation have quicker response time. So for ATM 

nachines, it isnl't unusual to have an analog data circuit 

>ut there. And these analog data circuits are the ones 

that I've mentioned that they can work, they can work very 

dell over loaded facilities, and they have been designed. 

They have equipment on there to make a good data circuit 

along with the load coils. 

They are going away more 

And if you remove the load coils, then you've 

-hanged the settings of your equipment, and it has to be 

reengineered, redesigned, dispatched, moved, work has to 

De done. 

Q Okay. And what percentage of lines in Florida 

%re these lottery lines? 

A I don't have that information. 

Q What percentage of the lines in Florida are ATM 

nachine lines? 
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A I don't have that information. 

Q 1s there any way for us to know or ascertain 

rom anyone testifying here for BellSouth how often these 

ipecial circumstances are going to come up? 

A No, to my knowledge, there isn't anyone. 

Q Do you think Mr. Latham might know, product 

ianager? Does he do those kinds of products? 

A To my bowledge, Mr. Latham has no involvement 

rith those products at all. 

Q Let me ask you one thing. You mentioned that 

)ack in the ' 7 0 s  you started proactively loading the 

)lant; is that correct? 

A Yes, that is correct. 

Q And can you give me a time frame, late ' 7 0 s  

A Actually, I would say about the mid ' 7 0 s .  

Q Okay. Mid ' 7 0 s .  So 1975 until about when? 

A Well, ,as I stated earlier, this is a phenomena 

?hen you are terminating cable on the main frame. In the 

:arly ' 8 0 s  when digital carrier came out, we began and 

wentually ceased to terminate any cable in the main frame 

it all. So since there was no more cable being terminated 

)n the main frame going out this initial 3 ,  6, 9,000 feet 

rhere the load coils are, then in that time frame there 

ras no more cable installed with loading. 

Q Okay. So that would be about 1975 to about 
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.982, would you say? 1980 did you - -  what did you say? 

A Sometimle in the early ' 8 0 s .  

Q Okay. And BellSouth wasn't - -  that was just for 

iew plant being placed, right, this loading, this 

roactive loading that you engaged in? 

A As I stated, that was for plant that was being 

:erminated on the MDF. 

Q Okay. New plant that was being put out there 

ind terminated on the MDF? 

A Yes. 

Q So BellSouth didn't go into the ground into 

txisting plant and proactively load? 

A No, not to my knowledge. 

Q So we're talking about just plant placed from 

Toughly 1970 to L982? 

A Excuse me, they did what? 

Q That you did this proactive loading on, 1975 to 

1982. 

A Yes. 

Q Would 'you agree with me that BellSouth has been 

:onditioning lines, that means removing bridge tap and 

)lacing or removing load coils for more than ten years? 

A Yes. Conditioning loops, removing load coils is 

iecessary whenever you want more bandwidth on your 

:ircuit, a better frequency response may be a good way of 
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lescribing it. 

'requency response and volume. 

;tereo system. 

:o 20 kilohertz, and it may have a 50-watt output. Or you 

:an buy a stereo system that only goes up to 10 kilohertz, 

ind it may have 1.00-watt output. 

similar thing that we have here. 

I level of signal. or a volume of signal. 

A load coil gives YOU a tradeoff between 

You may think of it like a 

You can by a stereo system that can go up 

So that's kind of the 

It is a bandwidth versus 

So when we needed more bandwidth, you have to 

remove the load coils, because load coils limit your 

sandwidth to what is determined to be acceptable for voice 

sand services, which is only about four kilohertz. That's 

znough for you to be able to hear somebody and hear all of 

their speech and understand it. 

So the Bell labs, when they came up with the 

iovel idea of loading pairs to compensate for the 

Einer-gauged cable that was being used, had to determine 

#hat was good voice grade transmission and how often did 

they have to put these load coils on it. SO services have 

zxisted for years that needed wider bandwidth. 

For example, program circuits. The weekend 

Eootball games, the church revivals, even the things 

happening down at the local, those programs circuits back 

in the  OS, they were more common than before wireless 

neans came into place. Those loops had to be unloaded. 
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Also, in the ' 7 0 s ,  digital data in the form Of 

DS came out, and for those circuits, you had to go 

ooking for specifically nonloaded plant. 

n the T1 was - -  came first to us on an interoffice 

acility. 

,lace. 

'Is on, but in the early  OS, T1 became the first high 

)andwidth that we put into the distribution, and we began 

inloading pairs €or those services also. 

And then again 

So you didn't even ever load those in the first 

You typically would place new cable that you put 

COMMISSIONER JABER: When BellSouth rolls out 

.ts HDSL service, do you just put new fiber in, or do you 

lave to go through any sort of loop conditioning when you 

-011 out your own service? 

THE WI'TNESS: May I ask you to repeat, did 

IOU - -  which DSL did you state? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Does it matter? 

THE WITNESS: Service is an interesting word. 

!e have used HDSL as a technology to provide, for example, 

.he T1 service, the 1.544 megabits for  - -  well, HDSL came 

)ut in the early  OS, so for that, you unloaded pairs to 

Ise HDSL to provide the T1 service. 

If you're talking about the ADSL service that 

?elre presently rolling out, we're doing it on a 

ine-sharing basis where we apply it to lines that we had 

letermined that are nonloaded. As far as whether or not 
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e are actually unloading pairs, 

hat the policy is at that time. 

I'm not familiar with 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. And this is 

ypothetical. 

ike this, but if an ALEC contacted you and they want to 

lrovide ADSL senrice then via what you do with 

ine-sharing, then that's possible? There would be no 

oop conditioning with that type of request? 

I'm not even sure that you have a situation 

THE WI'I'NESS: I'm not familiar with all that's 

Being developed now in the line-sharing effort that's 

loing on. 

o give them the option to do the same thing we do where 

hey put their data over a nonloaded POTS line that 

{ellSouth presently has to its switch. 

I know that we are working with ALECs in order 

COMMISSIONER JABER: When a load coil is 

.emoved, it's reimoved once and for all, so that if 

!ellSouth rolls out its service and has to do some sort of 

.oop conditioning on its own and an ALEC comes along and 

s going to compete for the same service in same area, 

here wouldn't be another charge to the ALEC, would there? 

THE WITNESS: Once that pair is unloaded and is 

n the record as being available as nonloaded, no, there 

rould be no further use charge. 

IY MS. BOONE: 

Q Are you familiar with the additive that 
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ellSouth is attempting to impose on CLECs on every DSL 

oop for conditioning? 

A I am aware of it, yes. 

Q You kncw it's $57 on each loop? 

A 

Q Yes. You were talking about the fact that 

I do not know what the actual money cost is. 

onditioning is routine. So you would agree with me, it's 

routine thing that BellSouth does - -  has done? 

A Yes, routine in that it is done, not routine as 

n something that: we are going about doing every day. 

Q And BeUSouth has methods and procedures in 

dace about how to do this, conditioning loops? 

A Whereas where we saw in the video this morning, 

t ' s  simply an engineer making a decision to issue a work 

lrder to a construction site to perform a certain 

iperation. 

Q How did you become familiar with how many load 

,oils BellSouth removes at one time so that you could 

upport their proposal of ten at one time? 

A The actual number came from SMEs who are more 

amiliar with outside plant engineering, but my own 

hxperience - -  anti I have 20 years with the phone company, 

9 of it in netwDrk, and you don't spend that many years 

n transmission engineering working with special surface 

ircuits and with POTS circuits and analog circuits and 
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Is0 with the digital data circuits not to know that we 

re not always able to unload a single pair. 

You can look through databases and you can look 

n LFACS, and you can see small accounts that have been 

nloaded in specific areas. One of the things that has 

een my job respcnsibility in the last year as we've 

olled out ADSL is, how do you more accurately make 

ure - -  determine from the central office whether the pair 

s nonloaded or not or loaded, whichever way you want to 

ook at it. And in so doing, I discovered that one of our 

witches has to be able to make a measurement on the line 

pickly in order to provide good voice grade service. 

he switch records in it which way it's decided that the 

oop is loaded 01- nonloaded, but I have looked through 

his data to try to determine how accurate is the switch, 

Ind you can see repeatedly across cable counts that 

iuddenly the switch said, oh, there's a couple of 

ionloaded lines scattered across that loaded loop. 

And 

So there are many indications; as one who is 

amiliar with the network and is in touch with the network 

hat single paim are unloaded. So as the cost study was 

leveloped, my understanding is that when a number was 

Letermined, it was from experience that says, we don't 

ilways do 25 pairs, we often do one. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Experience over what period of 
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.ime? 

THE WITNESS: My first job in transmission was 

ctually designing interoffice facilities - -  

CHAIRMAN DEASON: No, I'm talking about 

bxperience over wlhat period of time do you say that 

bellSouth has determined that ten is a good average? 

THE WITNESS: W e l l ,  the fact that outside 

)lanting engineering today, as well as the SMEs who are 

amiliar with out,side plant in their career, in other 

fords, the past 15, 2 0  years. 

CHAIRMA1V DEASON: Fifteen, twenty years. Is it 

'our opinion that the demand for having these circuits 

inloaded is increasing? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I know that there is a belief 

:hat it will be t:he service. I believe there are still a 

.ot of technical ,answers to be resolved, and therefore, I, 

LS a techno person, am not sure that this is going to be 

he answer for data. A provider of DSL service in 

;outh Carolina, I went up and was looking at some loops, 

md he commented that he didn't see this. 

So, yes, I will agree most wholeheartedly that 

he needs for high-speed data are coming. I am not yet 

:onvinced that ADSL or SDSL will be the right answer. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: But I guess my question is: 

:f ten is a good ,average based upon 15 to 20 years of 
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ngineering experience, given the rapid deployment of data 

ervices and need.s at this time, would you anticipate that 

hat is going to be cost effective and efficient to be 

nloading more than a ten average on a going-forward 

asis? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I will; that when an engineer 

'an see the way to unload is unload 25 pairs, he needs to 

love in that direction. 

CHA1MU-J DEASON: Okay. 

IY MS. BOONE: 

Q Mr. Greer, you've never actually conditioned a 

.oop, have you? 

A No. A 3  a matter of fact, I have not either 

iupervised nor done any physical task in my career in 

lellSouth. I wa13 one of those people who, as they 

xpress, came of.€ the street into a staff position. 

:ronically, in m.y first four or five years designing 

ateroffice facilities, it was quite a challenge to be 

lble to understa:nd cable and what a cable pair did in its 

:haracteristic fSDr T1 and the idiosyncrasies that were 

iecessary to provision it, but since then in going into 

ipecial services, I've been in touch with many 

xganizations in BellSouth. 

I've been on the phone many, many hours in 

.ethnical support roles with the technician outside, with 
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echnicians in the center. I've supported the design 

roups that actually design the circuits, the circuit 

,rovisioning group. So although I am not a hands-on 

lerson, I have a very large familiarity with those who do 

asks in Bel1Sout:h. 

Q Okay. But the answer is no? 

A The answer is no. 

Q Okay. Do you remember during your deposition, 

Ir. Greer, I asked you about the differences between 

;L1 loops and ADSL loops or any type of DSL loops? 

A Yes, I remember a question of that nature. 

Q Okay. Do you remember you told me that there 

aere three major differences, design layout record, order 

:oordination, and - -  I can't remember the third one - -  oh, 

:he test points. Do you remember that statement? 

A Yes, I remember stating that some of the 

iifferences were the test points and the DLR report 

iocument . 

Q Okay. You'll agree with me that what's produced 

in the DLR is the same information as what is in loop 

qualification inquiry, wouldn't you? 

A For design circuits, yes. The DLR is basically 

3 stripped down version of what we call the word doc. The 

nrord document is what we internally get that shows all the 

equipment, the loop, and the makeup of the loop. And the 
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,R is a 

is ; given on the word document, it is also applied - -  

iven through the DLR. 

down version, so in that the loop makeup 

Q so yes is the answer? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. And we talked about test points, and I 

sked you if you knew if any of the data ALECs had 

equested BellSouth to place test points on DSL loops. 

ou remember YOU:K answer to that? 

Do 

A No, I do not remember the question nor my 

nswer. 

Q Okay. What is the answer? Do you know if we 

ave asked you to put test points on these loops? 

A No, I ,do not know if they have asked for it, bu 

Firsthand knowledge, hese test points are our survival. 

mithout those, we cannot decide when we have agreed that 

he loop is good. Presently, part of my job function is 

o decide better how to test from this point to resolve 

lisagreements in the quality of that loop. 

The ALECs have their test points, and they make 

heir measurements with their test head; we have ours. We 

rill work together to make sure they agree. These test 

ioints, without them, the task of being able to get ahold 

)f a person in a central office to go over to the main 

-rame to pick up a test set, to make the measurements, to 
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et the report back to you to be able to do it in any real 

ime whatsoever, it just couldn't work. 

These test points are necessary so that when the 

LEC says, it doesn't work, you know, it's broke, we have 

o have them to be able to go in and take a look at the 

able pair and decide that, yes, obviously that's a bad 

lair now, and we need to get about repairing it, or, no, 

re don't see any faults on the line from this point. What 

s your - -  you know, what type of failure are 

xperiencing? Do we need to dispatch out? 

So they may not have asked specifically for test 

ioints, but we know that without those test points, toning 

)f these circuits would be a nightmare. 

Q Okay. I appreciate your explanation, Mr. Greer, 

)ut let's just try to keep moving along here. You just 

itated, if there is no trouble found, you have to work 

rith the ALEC. Isn't it true that if no trouble is found, 

lellSouth charges the ALEC for any dispatch? 

A I do not have firsthand knowledge of that. 

Q And if there is trouble found, there's a problem 

iith the BellSouth line; right? 

A Yes. 

Q And if there is trouble found, this is on the 

.epair side, and so this test point helps BellSouth do 

rhat it should do; right? 
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A The same applies to turning up the circuit. I 

ean, we have our parameters by which we have stated these 

oops should be, and they are necessary to be able to make 

ieasurements on t.he installation of it to agree with what 

he AC voltage is on the line, if there is DC voltage on 

he line. When we dispatch somebody out there, we can 

ieasure the resistance. We'll measure the length of it to 

now capacitively how long it is. So these are necessary 

tot only from the installation standpoint but also from 

he maintenance standpoint. 

Q Okay. And you would agree with me, the length 

s in LFACS; riglit? 

A I would agree that there is a record in LFACS 

hat states what the limit should be. 

Q And you can calculate resistance based on the 

iauge of the wire and the length of the loop; right? 

A Yes, I can, but in order to be sure you know 

ihat you have, you want to make a measurement so that that 

)ecomes your benchmark as you move forward after having 

uzovisioned the circuit. 

Q But i f  I, as the ALEC, wanted to make sure for  

iyself and didn't want to ask BellSouth to do that, that 

iould be okay, wouldn't it? 

A Yes, he can, but much of the argument that's 

ioing on today and much of the contention about the 
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easurement we ma.ke is based upon that dispatch issue. 

ispatches are expensive, we all know that. 

s, is that we do send somebody out upon installation to 

lake these measurements, and we even make him available 

or a short period of time for the CLEC to make tests with 

lim also. 

And the point 

Q The last thing you mentioned that was different 

)etween an SL1 and a DSL loop is order coordination, and 

:hat enables you to take a live cut and coordinate a bunch 

)f people in Be1:LSouth to make sure that that cutover 

iappens at the right time. 

:hat way? 

Am I correct in summarizing it 

A I do not remember saying that SLls had 

:oordinated cutovers. 

Q Sorry. The difference between SLls, SLls do not 

lave coordinated cutovers; right? 

A Right. 

Q And DS:L, that is an option; correct? 

A I'm no't familiar with exactly what that means. 

Q Coordi:nated cutover? 

A Yes. 

Q Order coordination, does that sound more like 

it? I'd like you to turn to Page 97 of your deposition, 

?lease. We talked a little bit about this on that page, 

and I asked you - -  we are talking on this page about the 
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nd just read down a little bit, 

Are YOU - -  look at 96 as well 

if you would - -  

A Yes. 

Q - -  to refresh your memory. 

Would you look on Line 19 of Page 57, your 

"The bitggest benefit of the design circuit is esponse, 

letting it done when you want it done. " 

A Yes. 

Q And you're not aware of any DSL providers asking 

'or that order coordination, are you? 

A No, I'm not. 

MS. BOONE: That's all I have. Thank you. 

MR. MARCUS: I'm Jeremy Marcus for Rhythms. I 

lave a very small number of questions. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. MARCUS: 

Q Mr. Grteer, you mentioned that the splicing in 

:he videotape demonstration had pulp insulation, I 

,el ieve? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q And you also mentioned, I believe, that pulp 

insulation is fairly fragile; is that correct? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q So, therefore, wouldn't each time that you open 

~p the splice case, you increase the potential for damage 
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o that insulation? 

A Yes. >my type of handling of your plant runs 

hat risk. Now, the question is, how much is done on each 

ndividual task? And the point is that as you go handling 

.he pairs, each time you handle a pair, you run a risk of 

!resting a defective - -  you touch it, it can break. 

'herefore - -  there's one risk at opening the case, but 

:here's another risk that I'm touching this pair, this 

)air, I touched 25, and when I get done, what's the 

robability that out of those 25, I've created a defect? 

Q But if you're going into a cable the size, for 

:xample, of the lone we saw in your demonstration, which 

ias, I believe, 2,70O-pair, you would want to minimize the 

lumber of times 'you have to open the splice case to avoid 

)otentially damaging the insulation on those 2,700-pair; 

.s that correct? 

A Again, as you saw this morning, the cover 

xotects it, so that the fact that you open it up is not 

:he damaging instant itself. It's the fact that you 

licked it up and you started handling them. And right 

LOW, there are pairs in there that are working. They are 

xoviding excellent service. They are doing everything 

:hat the end user needs to be done. And if I don't touch 

:his pair, then I lower the probability that I will cause 

i problem on his pair. And, therefore, if I only unload 
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le one that I have to, I only touch that one, the other 

1, if I haven't had any other trouble reports on them, 

hey go untouched, and I lower the probability of creating 

defect . 

Q But you're also increasing the probability that 

f additional loops in that case were to require 

onditioning, then you would have to go back in and open 

hat case up again and again and again because you did not 

ondition as many loops as you could the first time you 

pened that case? 

A Yes, aind there again, that is another 

robability. 

MR. MARCUS: Thank you. That's all I have. 

MS. McNULTY: WorldCom has no questions. 

MR. SLIDAN: I just have one question. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

,Y MR. SLOAN: 

Q Mr. Greer, I'm Mike Sloan representing 

,roadslate, Cleartel, and Florida Digital Network. 

You've stated today and at your deposition that 

loing forward, it would be a good idea for BellSouth 

echnicians to unload as many pairs as possible; is that 

*orrect? 

A Yes, when it's economically feasible. Yes. 

Q And my question is: What criteria do you 
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rovide technicians to make that determination? 

A Well, as I said earlier, it's not down to the 

echnician level that makes that decision at all. It's 

he outside plant. engineer who made the decision as to - -  

e's got the big picture. 

ot planters who know who's moving where, knows the 

haracteristics of those neighborhoods. You know, are 

hey the elderly that may not be buying it? Is it the 

p-and-coming? Is it an apartment complex going in there? 

[e's got the big picture of knowing what's happening with 

tis plant. It should be left to him to make the decision 

s to what he asked for on a work order to unload pairs. 

Q So there is no policy governing the plant 

He knows what's going on. He's 

)ngineers? The plant engineers are not instructed to 

'emove as many coils as possible? 

A To my lcnowledge, there is no BellSouth policy 

hat instructs tlhem to unload as many pairs as possible. 

MR. SLOAN: Thank you. 

MR. FOiVS: Sprint has no questions. 

CHAIW4N DEASON: Staff. 

MS. KEATING: Staff has no questions. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Commissioners. 

MR. BRESSMAN: Mr. Chairman, actually BlueStar 

lad a few questions. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Oh, okay. I'm sorry. 
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CROSS EXAMINATION 

Y MR. BRESSMAN: 

Q Mr. Grser, I'm Michael Bressman with Bluestar. 

ellSouth inventories its loops; correct? 

A Yes, it does. 

Q So does BellSouth list which loops are POTS 

.oops in its inventories? 

A Yes, there is a portion of LFACS by which you 

:an determine that. 

Q And which are special services? 

A Yes. 

Q And which are DSL? 

A May I ask you to say, whose DSL? 

Q Your DSL . 
A Yes, they can be identified. 

Q And would you know whether certain loops were 

ieing used by AL:ECs for DSL? 

A The ALEC circuits have a unique circuit identity 

:hat we have ide:ntified some of those as being copper 

mly, yes. 

Q So the answer is, yes, you would know if a CLEC 

:ircuit was DSL? 

A Yes. 

Q And I 'believe you've testified that an SL1 loop 

:an be used for DSL service? 
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A Yes. The same physical copper loop that 

ay be - -  that we may choose to provision an sL1 may be 

he same identical copper loop that is used to provide an 

DSL loop. 

Q And DSL providers are free to use it for DSL 

ervice? 

A Yes, if they wish. 

Q Because it's the same loop? 

A 

hey wish. 

They can order up an SL1 and use it on whatever 

Q Now, is one of the downsides of putting DSL 

service on a SL1 loop that it can be rolled - -  the loop 

:odd be rolled over to fiber at sometime in the future? 

A By the way in which we have defined the SL1, 

leaning that it is a simple POTS-like service, and 

:herefore, when one is ordered, the probability of us 

laving a facility. out there is very high, because it can 

]e served on digital loop carrier; therefore, it has a 

2ircuit ID that implies that it's intention is for the 

lurpose of providing POTS service. 

Q So the answer is, yes, a loop could be rolled to 
- .  :iber in the future? 

A Yes, it can. 

Q And does that mean that a BellSouth voice 

:ustomerrs loop could be rolled to fiber in the future? 
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A Restate that, please. 

Q If a BellSouth customer were having its Service, 

-1s SL1 service provided on a cooper loop, could that 

yvice be rolled to a fiber loop in the future? 

A Now, I'll restate the question as I heard it. 

f a BellSouth 

Q A BellSouth voice customer is getting service 

3day on an SL1 :Loop and that SL1 loop happens to be a 

Dpper loop, could that loop be rolled in the future to a 

iber loop? 

A I'm not: sure I understand what you mean by a 

ellSouth customer getting the POTS service on a SL1 loop. 

L1 is what we o-€fer to the CLECs as a loop that can be 

rdered. BellSouth customers do not have their POTS 

ervice provision over a - -  what we call an SL1 loop. 

ow, if you mean can today's POTS customer be simply 

olled over from a copper loop to a digital carrier, yes, 

t happens. 

Q So taking out the SL1 designation, which, I 

uess, is a UNE designation, a BellSouth POTS customer who 

s currently be served on a BellSouth copper loop could be 

olled to a BellSouth fiber loop? 

A Yes, it can. 

Q Okay. And there's nothing in BellSouth's system 

o prevent that? 
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A No, and there's reason not to. 

Q So when BellSouth places DSL on top of an 

xisting Bel1Sout.h voice customer's loop, line sharing, 

hat customer's 1.00~ can be rolled to any fiber loop in 

he future? 

A I do not know the policy for what we have 

)ffered in our DSL and our ADSL as far as an assurance of 

:ontinued service if it becomes necessary to replace that 

:able with f iberoptics. 

Q Would you know if there's anything in 

%ellSouth's system to prevent a BellSouth customer who's 

i lso getting dat(3 service on the same loop from being 

-oiled? 

A Again, keeping it from being rolled would be 

lependent upon having a policy that says if you're 

resently on a copper loop in BellSouth and you have 

3ellSouth ADSL service. I do not know the policy as to if 

.t becomes necessary to cut those facilities over to 

ligital loop carrier, what the policy is. 

Q Surely BellSouth wouldn't provide service to one 

)f its customers via line sharing one day, and then cut 

Iff their service the next day, their DSL service? 

A No, it wouldn't be our intention, but our tariff 

)ffering to ADSL did not offer any guarantees as far as 

lata speed, and I'm not sure about continuous service. 
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Q I'm not talking about data speed. When you sell 

)sL service to a BellSouth customer, a line-shared 

service, are you saying that that customer has no 

guarantee they might lose their DSL service? 

A To my knowledge - -  and I don't keep up with the 

policy on it. I'm on the technical side, and I try to 

find out why they don't work, but along that same line, we 

had to make - -  there was a case where - -  a situation where 

if the service is provisioned and that loop is marginal, 

and this goes back to why you want to know what the loop 

is, because BellSouth does not measure the loops for its 

own DSL, but the fact is that characteristics change on a 

cable pair. 

He can make it have more resistance and DSL can 

fail. And DSL is a unique technology that has put us in a 

situation we haven't been in in many years. 

services in all of our other platforms have means to 

compensate for the cable pair, ISDN, DDS, four circuits. 

If the cable pair isn't exactly what we thought it was, if 

it changes, there are means to mitigate that. That is not 

so in DSL technology. 

All of our 

If the DSL technology turns up today and the 

characteristics of that cable pair, for whatever reason, 

deather, aging, temperature, goes beyond a point at which 

the technology that's deployed on it can operate, there is 
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othing that can be done for it. 

easons that we try to set criteria for these loops to 

nsure that what turns up today, won't end up in that 

ituation tomorrow. 

That is one of the 

Q Let me try it again. What I'm asking is: If 

ou have a BellSouth voice customer who is getting 

ellSouth DSL service over the same line, is it 

ellSouth's policy that that customer could lose their DSL 

ervice the next day? Yes or no? 

A No, I do not know that policy. 

MR. BREESSMAN: Okay. Thank you. 

CHAIFNAN DEASON: Redirect. 

MR. EDENFIELD: Just a few, Commissioner Deason. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

:Y MR. EDENFIELD: 

Q Let's talk about the videotape for just a 

iinute, Mr. Greer, if you can remember back to some of the 

pestions from earlier today. 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Was BellSouth representing that videotape to be 

ndicative of some type of time studies? 

A No, not at all. It really - -  if you compare it 

o our cost study, it's reflective of the fact that it 

rould have to be at one extreme in order to be averaged 

put and come into what our cost study shows. 
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Q What was the purpose of us demonstrating that 

ideotape this morning? 

A Primarily, we had the concern that this whole 

rocess of unloading pairs was a very simple, easy, 

oninterrupting type activity. 

ure that people understood that it takes a very conscious 

ffort, and you want to be sure how you go about doing it. 

And we just wanted to be 

Q Would you consider this to be a typical load 

oil removal job, from a time perspective? 

A I do not have firsthand knowledge of a large 

umber of them, but again, there were - -  times have been 

lointed out that show that this did not appear to be 

ypical. 

Q Okay. Consistent with our cost studies, how 

iany load coils .LS BellSouth considering need to be 

emoved on a line when it needs to be conditioned? 

A Well, from a cost study standpoint, we're saying 

hat to consider all that we take into account when that 

bngineer makes that decision that ten is a good number. 

Q I'm sorry, not the number of pairs, but the 

lumber of actual load coil removals per conditioning. I 

lay be asking the question poorly. 

A Typically, we're talking about a loop less than 

8 kilofeet, because the technology really isn't there yet 

o go much beyonid that. There may even be loops less than 
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8 kilofeet that it may not work over, but in 18 kilofeet, 

our design guide - -  your outside plant design guideline 

ays you can have two load coils or you may have three 

oad coils. So assuming some probabilities that 

0 percent of the loops will have the required minimum of 

wo load coils and that 10 percent of the loops will have 

he third load coil, it comes out that in the cost study a 

.1 load coil factor is there. 

Q How many load coils were removed in the video 

lemonstrat ion? 

A This simply represents - -  and we're not sure, 

rut we believe this was the first load point. A s  I stated 

iarlier that this manhole was huge because it's the first 

oad point, so there should have been at least another job 

ike this that had to be done before that loop was 

mloaded. 

Q So the time that was demonstrated in the movie 

.hat everybody seems to have such a problem with, would 

hat have had to have been doubled plus 10 percent there 

igain to account for the amount of time that would have 

)een considered €or BellSouth's cost study? 

A The numbers that I have given for - -  that are in 

.he BellSouth cost study is four and a half hours, and 

hat's the amount of time, total amount of work time, that 

s allowed for unloading a single load point. 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Greer, I didn't 

nderstand your response to the question, how many load 

oils were removed in the videotape. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. I'm not sure the question - -  

was not clear on the question. 

MR. EDE:NFIELD: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: That was your question; 

ight? 

MR. EDENFIELD: Mr. Lackey (phonetic) always 

ays redirect is the worst part of it. 

THE WITNESS: There are two different issues 

rith unloading loops. One is, how many pairs are you 

loing to unload at a given load point? 

iortion of the question is, how many load points do you 

issume there to be? So the load point was this manhole, 

md we did 25  pairs. I was saying that there was at least 

i second load point 6,000 feet down the road in which 

hose 25 pairs need to be unloaded again, or at that 

point. 

And then the other 

CHAIWEIN DEASON: So is the four and a half 

Lours per load point or per pair? 

THE WI'TNESS: No, it's four and a half hours per 

oad point. 

1Y MR. EDENFIELD: 

Q Okay. Earlier today, Commissioner Deason - -  I'm 
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ot sure you were on the same page with him - -  was asking 

bout the number of people that were involved in this 

articular video. How many people were actually involved 

n this video? 

A It is NIY understanding that there were three 

echnicians. 

Q Okay. And I think Commissioner Deason was 

rying to get the point of the two - -  there were two 

acility technicians that were down in the manhole? 

A Yes, that I s correct. 

Q And there was a third person back at the central 

ffice presumably on the other end of the tone testing? 

A Yes, that s correct. 

Q And I think what Commissioner Deason was trying 

o get at was, is the person who's back at the central 

Iffice doing the tone testing, are they basically locked 

p doing just that for four and a half hours, or was this 

omething that they come on and do just when they are 

leeded? 

A The intention is that he goes back to the 

,entral office just to help out the toning of the pairs. 

lo from the time that the - -  he has to travel back to the 

'0, but he is only needed in the central office for the 

ime from which they started trying to find that pair, 

hat whole complement that we've had a lot of discussion 
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bout, until the final pair was identified, and then he is 

ree to leave the CO and come back to the job site. 

Q That's in a typical arrangement where you just 

ave two people; correct? 

A The typical, to my understanding, is that you 

ust have two. 

Q The third person that was involved in this 

.ideo, did that Ferson sit around for four and a half 

lours doing nothing all day, or did that person get 

nvolved only for the toning? 

A From the video, you could tell he was active 

Loing other tasks: that needed to be done. 

Q We will. fix this on the errata sheet, but it's 

;omething Ms. Boone asked you earlier today. In your 

leposition, you had indicated that our cost study had nine 

ianhours per load coil removal? 

A Yes. 

Q Was that an error? 

A Yes, that was an error. 

Q What is the appropriate number of manhours for a 

.oad coil remova't? 

A The cost study, as I've stated, is four and a 

ialf hours, manhours, per load point. 

Q And the first thing this morning 

:ommissioner Jaber asked you, at least it appeared to me 
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he was asking, was this a real job, or was this something 

hat was just kin13 of used for demonstrative purposes? I 

lean, was this a live actual job? 

A It is my understanding that it was a quick, find 

There was no time to even think 

It's just they needed a job 

L job that can be filmed. 

lbout picking a specific job. 

.hat could be filmed. So this is a live job. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: No. For the record, my 

pestion was, I wanted to know if you were videotaping 

.hat event for the hearing. 

MR. EDElNFIELD: Oh, I'm sorry. I was under the 

mpression we were trying to find out were their real 

Ieople on the ends of those lines, or was it something we 

lad just - -  
3Y MR. EDENFIELD: 

Q How do we ensure when a load coil is removed 

:hat we are not putting people out of service? 

A The best way to be able to do it is to go to the 

:ross box. It's one more task that when you're through 

inloading all the pairs, all the pairs and all the load 

Ioints, then you need to test again in the end. 

Q And the final point I want to discuss with you 

L S  this going forward, the number of pairs to be unloaded 

going forward. Is BellSouth adding plant to its network 

Jasically every day? 
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A Yes, it adds plant to its network every day. 

Q And as I understand it, the plant we're adding 

oday does not have load coils on it. 

ssumption? 

Is that a fair 

A Yes, very much so. 

Q The new plant that we're putting in the ground, 

s that compatible with DSL technologies? 

A Yes, indeed, because as I stated earlier in my 

.estimony, the advance forward-looking network was 

ietermined in the '80s to be fiber out to the remote 

iites. The forward-looking network won't even have an 18 

;ilofoot loop. It will have only at most a 12 kilofoot 

Loop, because the concept of CSA, carrier serving area, 

those original intention was to describe how you would 

ievelop your plant beyond a remote RT or DLC, but the 

tdeal forward-looking network would say that the central 

,ffice itself functions as a remote site and, therefore, 

:he longest loop from the main frame would conform to this 

L2 kilofeet. 

As a matter of fact, from a technical 

standpoint, the wonder of CSA is that the people who 

studied it recognized that in that length of cable, all 

services appear to be compatible. Now, we're beginning to 

3pproach and fin13 a few that do not operate nicely with 

2ach other within 12 kilofeet, but that forward-looking 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1 4  

15 

16 

17 

1 8  

1 9  

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

2 5  

1828 

ietwork, there wi:ll be no question about 18 kilofoot 

.oops. It will strictly be from the central office 

;tandpoint a 9 to 12 kilofoot loop. 

Q Okay. So the different digital subscriber line 

:ethnologies will run over the plant we're putting in the 

Jround today and tomorrow without having to remove any 

load coils? 

A Yes. 

Q Given that, is there any reason to increase the 

lumber of pairs that we are conditioning from 10 to 25 as 

ie go forward? 

A If you look at the deployment of a 

forward-looking network, the copper feeder goes away. You 

<odd put your fi.ber or T site near that cross box, and 

:his feeder where: the load coils are isn't there anymore. 

50 only in that first nine kilofeet would there be an 

issue at all. 

And today, BellSouth has - -  I do not know 

:xactly, but within nine kilofeet there are not supposed 

:o be any load coils on a nine kilofoot loop. So if you 

Look in the great scheme of a forward-looking network 

rhere your feeder is all replaced with fiber, then all 

jour cross boxes that have your distribution behind it, 

:here's no 1oadi:ng at all, and there's no feeder pairs 

:hat need to be .unloaded. And your loops would strict1 
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e the - -  what we call the F2 side of the distribution of 

cross box, and there is very little in a metropolitan 

rea of your F2 facilities to have any load coils. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Explain something to me then. 

f what we're doing is trying to determine cost of a 

oing-forward network and given the way you've just 

escribed that going-forward network, why are we even 

oncerned with the cost of performing this conditioning or 

nloading? 

THE WITNESS: Today, there is still a large 

umber of customers who reside between the 9 and 18 

ilofeet. And the forward-looking network says to deploy 

ILC in that area, but that's where we're growing with the 

orward-looking network. We began in the ' 8 0 s  deploying 

igital loop carrier as relief and as growth beyond the 18 

ilofeet, and it has been slowly moving back closer and 

loser to the CO; that, in fact, in Florida, you do have 

hose cross boxes at 10 and 12 kilofeet that are fed both 

iy digital loop carrier and copper pairs. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: I understand that, and I don't 

pestion that. The question that I have is that if the 

rhole purpose of this exercise that we've been doing for 

resterday, today, and for the next two days is to 

letermine the cost of a going-forward network and a 

loing-forward network does not have load coils, why are we 
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ven concerned with the cost of taking a load coil out of 

he network? 

THE WITNESS: I'm not a cost person. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. Fair enough. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Would it be fair to say 

hat on a going-forward basis, there is some likelihood 

hat you - -  you're going to encounter a - -  I'm trying to 

lace this back now to the conversation we had yesterday 

ith Ms. Caldwell. 

If I recall, there is a presumption that not 

nly are you going to do ten, but when you do those ten, 

ome of those aren't going to be used. Okay. And so 

here's an effort to recover the cost of, I guess, 

nloading that ten even though you may not be using all of 

hem. 

But what I'm hearing you say is, on a 

toing-forward basis, you probably wouldn't have the coils, 

o in the likelihood of you having to incur some costs for 

laving done ten goes down. Do you understand my question? 

There was a concern in cost recovery that you 

rould go out, you would unload these ten, and then there 

rill be some likelihood that you would never ever 

irovision four of them. Okay. I shouldn't say never 

bver, but the recovery of those would be of some sort that 

,ou would not recover those from a customer that was 
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itting there at the time you did the unloading, and so 

hat was in an effort to recover the cost of those through 

hose people who now come to you to provision them. 

3r those lines, you would recover from six people, from 

ix customers that would come to you. 

So 

Now, what I'm hearing you say is that in a 

oing-forward basis, the likelihood of there being ten 

hat you would need to remove load coils from would go 

own, because the likelihood is going to be that you are 

oing to have more and more instances of there being no 

oils in the field. Is that a correct statement? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. I believe the example I just 

ave addressed that. Now, if you're asking the issue 

bout the additive, I'll defer that to Jerry Latham. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS : Okay. 

THE WITNESS: But the example that I just gave 

,here a cross box will have - -  at ten kilofeet will have 

loth fiber fed facilities and copper fed facilities. You 

'an see that on a going-forward basis when - -  my fiber fed 

re going to be my F1 facilities, then I have less need to 

)e concerned about the loaded pairs that feed that cross 

)OX. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Thank you. 

MR. EDENFIELD: I have nothing further. 

MS. BOONE: Mr. Edenfield, could I just ask: 
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as that errata 011 the testimony or in the depo? 

MR. EDENFIELD: The errata that I referenced was 

or the deposition, which is supposed to be attached to 

he deposition, but since we didn't get it until late 

onday night, Mr. Greer has not had a chance to get that 

yped up yet. 

MS. BOONE: Okay. Because I noticed that there 

s a similar representation on Page 2 0  of his testimony. 

MR. EDENFIELD: I mean, you can certainly ask 

r. Greer about that, but I'm telling you, wherever he 

eferenced that the cost study said nine manhours, it 

hould have been 4 . 5  manhours, and it was a mistake. I 

hink that's what he just said. So if there is more than 

Ine place, it needs to be corrected. 

MS. BOCINE: Okay. I was just trying to point 

.hat out. Thanks. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. Exhibits. 

MR. EDENFIELD: The videotape was the only 

:xhibit we had. We would move that into evidence. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Exhibit 117. Any object 

Iearing no objection, Exhibit 117 is admitted. 

(Exhibftt 117 admitted into the record.) 

CHAIRMizN DEASON: We had one other exhibit 

.dentif ied, Exhibit 118. 

MS. BOONE: Yeah, that's mine. That's the 
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age 92 of Mr. Riolo's testimony. 

nto the testimony, please. 

I'd like to move that 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Well, are you going to be 

oving this as part of that testimony? 

MS. B001YE: Yes. I just wanted to go ahead and 

eparately identify it just for the record. 

CHAIFNKN DEASON: Well - -  

MS. BO0:NE: It doesn't matter, whatever you 

refer. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Let me ask you this. Are you 

oving it as it exists in the testimony, or are you moving 

t with all of the writing that you put on your display? 

MS. BOONE: No, I'm not moving it with the 

'riting, just as it exists in the testimony. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. I don't think there's a 

:eed to put this in the record if it's going to go in - -  

MS. BOONE: Okay, fine. Thanks. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Very well. 

MR. EDE:NFIELD: That is all we have for 

Ir. Greer. 

CHAIWN DEASON: Thank you, Mr. Greer. 

MR. EDElNFIELD: Can Mr. Greer be excused? 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Yes, he may. 

(Witneeis excused. ) 

CHA1RM.W DEASON: We'll take a ten-minute recess 
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It this time. 

(Brief recess. ) 

(Transcript continues in sequence in Volume 13.) 
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true transcription of my notes of said proceedings. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not a relative, employee, 
ttorney or counsel of any of the parties, nor am I a 
elative or employee of any of the parties' attorney or 
,ounsel connected with the action, nor am I financially 
nterested in the action. 

DATED tlhis 22nd day of September, 2000. 

TRICIA DeMARTE 
FPSC Official Commission Reporter 

(850) 413-6736 
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